Printed by Kay Flynn 7/17/96 4 :36pm

From: Eric Groom
To:
Kay Flynn, Linda Williams, Troy
Rendel]l
Subject: fwd: Lake Utility Services, In

===NOTE 7/17/96==3:49pm==

Docket No. 960444-WU, Lake Utility
Services Inc., application for a rate
increase is also an application to revise
service availability. Sandy Simmons was
Tooking at the CASR and the title only
referred to a rate increase. So, she
called me to make sure that it was also a
service availability case and it is. Can
the title be changed to reflect this?

Thanks

Fwd=by :=Kay=Flynn=====7/17/96==4:26pm==
Fwd to: Eric Groom

Eric, is the revision actually for an
increase in service availability charges?
Kay Flynn

Fwd=by:=Eric=CGroom====7/17/96==4:35pm==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

Yes, it's for an increase.
Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn
Fwd to: Eric Groom

Okay. I'11l go ahead and fix the docket
title and you can look at it in CMS in a
few minutes to be sure it's okay.
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